

Norwood Trails Advisory Committee
Minutes of September 10, 2019
Town Hall Room 24
7:00 pm

Agenda Item

- Call to order 7:04 PM: Joe Greeley, Lee Leach, Craig Austin, Gerry Miller, Vic Babel, Sue Bartlett, John Aprea, Ernie Paciorcowski, Fran Rush. Also recorded by NCM
- Review and Approval meeting minutes from August 27, 2019 and Sept 7, 2019
- Visitors and updates: None
- Norwood Day - September 7, 2019 report – Lee gave an informal report and each member gave their impressions of the day. Thanks to Vic, Craig, Fran, Sue, Marguerite, Ernie, and John for helping to set up, staff, and breakdown the booth. The response from the public was positive and supportive and most of the give away items were taken by the early afternoon. Members were asked to email comments and suggestions for improvements to Lee.
- Active Subcommittees- updates
 - a. Trail mapping - Craig & Fran - will begin work on Willet School to Father Mac's
 - b. Trail marking - Ernie - in the works
 - c. Website/Social Media/newsletter- Joe - on going
- Future group trail walks – dates and strategy
 - a. Sept. 15 - Walpole- Humble Pie "Pinnacle Trail"@ 9:30am
 - b. Sept. 25 – Community Preservation Hearing- Saint Lot- Joe - at 7:00 pm in the Willet Room of the Civic Center
 - c. Oct 13 – Recreation Dept- Pumpkin Float- Fall Fest - Joe - from 6 - 9 at Hawes Pool
 - d. Oct 20- Progress Norwood- NTAC Endean Walk- John - Starts at 2 PM at Hawes Pool, a sub committee was formed with John, Vic, Joe, and Sue
- Advisories- MEMBERS MINUTE
 - a. Vic talked about a potential walk on the S. Norwood/East Walpole Cemetery site. And Gerry is interested in involving the Old Parish Cemetery somehow into a historical path. Ernie mentioned clearing needed to be done at Meadows Street access. Joe announced a September 14 work day at the Blue Hills Res.
- Any other items to discuss in future meetings?
 - a. Other networking/invited guests ?

- Adjournment at 8:13 PM

Parking Lot:

Endean Trail Improvement project permitting- Joe- ongoing
Website/Social Media/newsletter
External contacts list
Community work party and Cleveland School TBD
Ryan Larsen, BSA T44 Eagle Project- kiosks –TBD
Adam Gorine, BSA T49 Eagle Project- Pezwick -TBD
Historical Trail – Marguerite
Geocaching/orienteering/letterboxing – George and Marguerite

Next Meetings:

Tuesday Sept. 24@7pm